

TOWARDS A GLOBAL COMPACT FOR SAFE, ORDERLY AND REGULAR MIGRATION

1. Introduction

1.1 We commit to launch a process of intergovernmental negotiations leading to the adoption of a Global Compact for Safe, Orderly and Regular Migration.

1.2 This Global Compact would set out a range of principles and understandings among UN Member States regarding international migration in all its dimensions. It would make an important contribution to global governance on international migration. It would present a framework for comprehensive international cooperation on migrants and human mobility. It would deal with the humanitarian, developmental, human rights-related and other aspects of migration and would be rooted in the 2030 Agenda.

2. Content

2.1 Elements for the Global Compact would include the following:

- International migration as a multidimensional reality of major relevance for the development of countries of origin, transit and destination (as recognized in the 2030 Agenda).
- The contribution made by migrants to sustainable development and the complex interrelationship between migration and development.
- ~~The Different impacts of migration on human capital in countries of origin and destination.~~
- Remittances as an important ~~private capital and its~~ contribution to development ~~and a source of private capital.~~
- A holistic view of migration in all its dimensions.
- Effective protection of the human rights and fundamental freedoms of all migrants, especially women and children, regardless of their migratory status. The specific needs of migrants in vulnerable situations.
- Border management.
- Combatting ~~smuggling of migrants and~~ human trafficking ~~and migrant smuggling.~~
- Promotion of the inclusion migrants in host societies.
- The facilitation of safe, orderly and regular migration; the creation and expansion of safe, regular pathways for migration.
- A framework for greater international cooperation to improve migration governance.
- Data on international migration.

Comment [DGNA1]: La referencia a "capital humano" se asocia con "mano de obra" y no con ser humano.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.44", Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0

Comment [DGNA2]: Dar prioridad al combate al tráfico ilícito de migrantes y a la trata de personas. Debe tenerse presente que la trata de personas es un delito necesariamente vinculado a migración y que las víctimas pueden ser migrantes como nacionales.

3. The way forward

3.1 The Global Compact would be elaborated through a process of intergovernmental negotiations, taking into account the resolution of II HLD 2013 and the references on migration in 2030 ADS. This process, which will begin in the coming months, will culminate in an intergovernmental conference on international migration in 2018 at which the Global Compact ~~would~~ will be adopted.

3.2 The President of the General Assembly is invited to make arrangements for the determination of the modalities, timeline, possible preparatory conferences and other practicalities relating to the intergovernmental negotiations, including the integration of Geneva-based migration expertise.

3.3 As the Third High-Level Dialogue on International Migration and Development is to be held in New York "no later than 2019," a role should be envisaged for the High-Level Dialogue in the process. In the follow-up of the 2018 Conference and as a strong link of the Global Compact for migration with the follow-up and review mechanism of 2030 Agenda and the SDGs.

3.4 The Global Forum for Migration and Development and the Global Migration Group would also make contributions, as would the Special Representative of the Secretary-General for International Migration.

~~3.3.5~~

~~3.4.3.6~~ The UN Secretariat and the International Organization for Migration would provide support for the preparatory process negotiations. The Global Forum for Migration and Development and the Global Migration Group would also make contributions, as would the Special Representative of the Secretary-General for International Migration.

~~3.5.3.7~~ Regional consultations in support of the negotiations would be desirable.

~~3.6.3.8~~ Civil society, the private sector, diaspora communities and migrants themselves would contribute to the process for the preparation of the Global Compact.

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Space After 8 pt, Line spacing: Multiple 1.08 li, No bullet or numbering

Comment [LCSG3]: Convertirlo en párrafo único y moverlo después del párrafo del DAN.